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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET

The following have been added by full text:
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Subject: Responses to RFIs to DACW31-03-T-0088, PM Enhancements

1) How many project managers are in the Baltimore District? The Baltimore District has approximately 130
project managers.

2) What percentage of the work is expected to be done on site at the District vs.. off site? Approximately 30%
of the work is expected to be done on-site at the Baltimore District office.

3) Is there an incumbent contractor, or is this a new project? This is a new project.

4) In regard to the subject solicitation, please tell me how many Project Managers/positions in the Baltimore
District would be analyzed in the course of this contract? See answer to question no. 1. An analysis of each PM
is probably not necessary to assess the needs of the organization. Based on methods used (surveys, interviews,
grades, area of expertise, etc.), a good assessment can be made.

5) Where are these PM’s/positions located within the District? 85% of the PMs are located in Baltimore, 10 S.
Howard Street, Baltimore, MD.

Andrea B. Bias-Streat, PMBP

Corps of Engineers, Baltimore District
Programs & Project Mgmt Division
410-962-6091 (office)

410-385-5511 (fax)

E-mail: andrea.b.bias-streat@nab02.usace.army.mil

(End of Summary of Changes)



